

**From:** Charlie Kratovil <[opra+request-49421-8b1452dd@requests.opramachine.com](mailto:opra+request-49421-8b1452dd@requests.opramachine.com)>  
**Sent:** Tuesday, August 15, 2023 4:57 PM  
**To:** OPRA requests at New Brunswick City  
**Subject:** Re: OPRA request - Resolutions and Certificates Appointing Anthony Caputo to City Positions

Dear New Brunswick City,

Thank you, I received the records from Shalon Bennett. I was a little surprised there were no "certificates" on file with the Clerk's Office related to the NBPA Board position. Are there any other records of the Mayor appointing Anthony Caputo to the NBPA Board? While the resolutions say Mayor Cahill appointed him, Cahill's signature is not on those documents. Are there perhaps letters or memorandums commemorating the 2010 appointment, and/or the 2013/2018 re-appointments? Pursuant to OPRA and the common law right of access, please provide those additional records if you have them. Thank you kindly.

Yours faithfully,

Charlie Kratovil

Please use this UNIQUE email address for all replies to this request and no other:  
opra+request-49421-8b1452dd@requests.opramachine.com

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:  
<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:  
[https://opramachine.com/request/resolutions\\_and\\_certificates\\_app](https://opramachine.com/request/resolutions_and_certificates_app)

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.